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A Postal Lessor received notice from EMCOR stating there is an urgent maintenance issue that 
requires the landlord to resolve within thirty (30) days. 

The Lessor contracted with REAC to review the request and provide guidance on resolving the 
issue. 

Reviewed the description of the maintenance request. 
Sample letter detailed below:

A  P O S T A L  R E A L T Y  T R U S T  C O M P A N Y

EMCOR Maintenance Dispute 



P.O. Box 1900, Parker, CO 80134 | 800.405.7179 | postalrealestate.com

EMCOR Maintenance Dispute

A Postal Lessor received notice from EMCOR stating there is an urgent maintenance issue 
that requires the landlord to resolve within thirty (30) days.

The Lessor contracted with REAC to review the request and provide guidance on resolving
the issue.

• Reviewed the description of the maintenance request. Sample letter detailed below:

October 18, 2022 

CERTIFIED MAIL: 70201810000227209339 RETURN 
RECEIPT REQUESTED 
And via FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Postal Lessor 
 123 Main Street 
State, City, Zip Code 

SUBJECT: MAIN OFFICE, PA 15089-9998 
Response Line: Call # 2825340 / Problem # 3393921 

URGENT MAINTENANCE REQUESTED 

Dear Postal Lessor : 

Our office was notified on 10/17/2022 that WEST NEWTON MAIN OFFICE required URGENT repairs. As 
part of an impressive network of over 32,000 post offices nationwide that deliver more than 155 billion 
packages and pieces of mail annually, your facility's health is critical to keeping our commitment to deliver 
affordable, universal service to the public. 

The following repairs are being requested to keep your building in tenantable condition and safe for our 
customers and employees: 

1. Problem # 3393921 : M -F 0900 - 1630 SAT 0900 - 1200 The panels along the front and sides
of the building from the roof that have rock on them are pulling away and look like they are
going to fall. The panels are about 3-4 feet high and the length of the building. They are right 
over the sidewalk in places. Need to check and repair/replace. 

In accordance with the Maintenance Rider - Lessor Responsibility M-1, (OR OTHER RIDER PARAGRAPH 
IF M-1 DOES NOT APPLY) of the Lease, the Lessor is responsible for the repair(s). Please contact the 
postmaster, to schedule a date to complete the repairs. For security purposes, we ask all contractors to show a 
eovemiiient issued form of ID to 5ain access to maintenance closets, workrooms and any Enplovee areas. 

Repairs must be completed in compliance with all applicable city, state and federal regulations where 
applicable to provide all practical protection against harm to persons and reasonable protection for 
property and operational continuity. All work must be completed in a professional and workmanlike manner, 
utilizing the best practices of the trade. 

Due to the urgent nature of the repair(s), we are requesting repairs to be completed no later than 11/17/2022.
Once repairs have been completed, please return the attached WORK ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
FORM, signed by the Post Master, to the following address:

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
ATTN: LANDLORD MAINTENANCE9655
READING ROAD
CINCINNATI, OH 45215-5215

If there are circumstances that will prohibit you from meeting this date, please contact me prior to 11/17/2022 
so that we can take appropriate action to minimize further damage to your facility and discuss an action plan. If 
we do not hear from you on or before 11/17/2022, we will assume that you are unable to complete the repair(s)
and the USPS will solicit proposals and award acontract to have the work completed by a third party. Upon 
completion of the work, the cost of the work, and administrative costs incurred by the USPS, will be deducted
from rents due to you under the terms and conditions of the Lease.

We appreciate your prompt attention to this matter. If you have any questions, feel free to contactme at (602)
536-7163 or by email at jessica.j.oconnor@usps.gov.

Sincerely,

JESSICA OCONNOR
USPS Lessor Maintenance Division

cc: Mortgagee on file (if applicable)
Permanent Lease File
Postmaster/Installation Head
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customers and employees:

1. Problem # 3393921 : M -F 0900 - 1630 SAT 0900 - 1200 The panels along the front and sides
of the building from the roof that have rock on them are pulling away and look like they are
going to fall. The panels are about 3-4 feet high andthe length of the building. They are right
over the sidewalk in places. Need to check and repair/replace.

In accordance with the Maintenance Rider - Lessor Responsibility M-1, (OR OTHER RIDER PARAGRAPH
IF M-1 DOES NOT APPLY) of the Lease, the Lessor is responsible for the repair(s). Please contact the 
postmaster, Tammie Molesky at 724-633-4120 to schedule a date to complete the repairs. For security purposes,
we ask all contractors to show a eovemiiient issued form of ID to 5ain access to maintenance closets, workrooms
and any Enplovee areas.

Repairs must be completed in compliance with all applicable city, state and federal regulations where
applicable to provide all practical protection against harm to persons and reasonable protection for property
and operational continuity. All work must be completed in a professional and workmanlike manner, utilizing 
the best practices of the trade. 

Due to the urgent nature of the repair(s), we are requesting repairs to be completed no later than 11/17/2022. 
Once repairs have been completed, please return the attached WORK ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
FORM, signed by the Post Master, to the following address: 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
ATTN: LANDLORD MAINTENANCE 9655 
READING ROAD 
CINCINNATI, OH 45215-5215 

If there are circumstances that will prohibit you from meeting this date, please contact me prior to 11/17/2022 
so that we can take appropriate action to minimize further damage to your facility and discuss an action plan. If 
we do not hear from you on or before 11/17/2022, we will assume that you are unable to complete the repair(s) 
and the USPS will solicit proposals and award a contract to have the work completed by a third party. Upon 
completion of the work, the cost of the work, and administrative costs incurred by the USPS, will be deducted 
from rents due to you under the terms and conditions of the Lease. 

We appreciate your prompt attention to this matter. If you have any questions, feel free to contact

Sincerely, 

 J OCONNOR 

USPS Lessor Maintenance Division

 

cc: Mortgagee on file (if applicable) 

Permanent Lease File 
Postmaster/Installation Head 
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Contacted the postal employee that reported the issue. 
Requested pictures of the issue.
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issue. 
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Utilized Google Earth to view the facility in more detail to understand the 
condition over time.

 
• Utilized Google Earth to view the facility in more detail to understand the condition 

over time. 
 
 

 
 
 
It was noticed that a section of the rock overlay was removed and replaced with plywood.  
The landlord confirmed they hadn’t made this alteration and it was most likely completed 
by the USPS.   
 

• Followed up with the postal employee to confirm the same rock material was 
removed previously.   

• Requested a thirty-day extension in order to complete our initial due diligence. 
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It was noticed that a section of the rock overlay was removed and replaced with plywood. The 
landlord confirmed they hadn’t made this alteration and it was most likely completed by the 
USPS.   

Followed up with the postal employee to confirm the same rock material was 
removed previously.

Requested a thirty-day extension in order to complete our initial due diligence.	

 
• Utilized Google Earth to view the facility in more detail to understand the condition 

over time. 
 
 

 
 
 
It was noticed that a section of the rock overlay was removed and replaced with plywood.  
The landlord confirmed they hadn’t made this alteration and it was most likely completed 
by the USPS.   
 

• Followed up with the postal employee to confirm the same rock material was 
removed previously.   

• Requested a thirty-day extension in order to complete our initial due diligence. 
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Reviewed the lease terms and determined that the landlord is responsible for the 
roof and structural elements.  The rock overlay is a decorative component and not 
a structural element.
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Documented the findings, pictures, lease language, etc in order to request an 
exclusion be considered by the USPS.  Sample letter detailed below:

• Documented the findings, pictures, lease language, etc in order to request 
an exclusion be considered by the USPS.  Sample letter detailed below: 

 
November 15, 2022 
 
 
EMCOR 
Jessica O’Connor 
9655 Reading Road 
Cincinnati, OH 45215-5215 
 
 
RE: Problem 3393921 – Rock Panels Pulling Away from the Building 
 Main Post Office, PA  
 
Dear Jessica: 
 
We are in receipt of EMCOR’s letter regarding the exterior panels pulling away from the building at West 
Newton, PA.  Per the Lease fully executed on March 18, 2008, the USPS accepted maintenance 
responsibility per the Maintenance Rider USPS Responsibility (Partial) First Time.  Per the Maintenance 
Rider, the USPS is responsible for the maintenance of the demised premises and Landlord is responsible 
for repairs and maintenance of the roof and structural elements.   
 
Please be advised that the rock panels referred to in the EMCOR letter are not structural elements and 
are considered part of the exterior decorative elements.  The structural integrity of the building isn’t 
compromised by the rock panels.  By viewing Google Earth, it is noticed that a section of panels was 
already removed and replaced with plywood.  This alteration wasn’t completed by the landlord and 
demonstrates that the USPS has started to address the panels pulling away from the building. 
 

 
 
Please submit this correspondence to the exclusion team for their review.  Based on the information we 
have been provided, this falls on the USPS to maintain. 
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• Continued to follow up with EMCOR to determine the USPS’ final decision.   
 

 
 
REAC successfully got the problem excluded and returned to USPS’ responsibility.  
For less than $1,000 in advisory fees, the landlord saved thousands of dollars by 
not being responsible to remove and replace the decorative rock over three (3) 
sides of the building.   
 
It is typical that exclusion requests are denied, or we may not receive a response 
from EMCOR.  REAC has many contacts within the Postal Service’s facility 
department that we utilize to get results.  Let REAC be your advocate to hold the 
Postal Service responsible to abide by the lease terms. 

Continued to follow up with EMCOR to determine the USPS’ final decision.

REAC successfully got the problem excluded and returned to USPS’ responsibility. For less 
than $1,000 in advisory fees, the landlord saved thousands of dollars by not being responsible 
to remove and replace the decorative rock over three (3) sides of the building.   

It is typical that exclusion requests are denied, or we may not receive a response from EMCOR.  
REAC has many contacts within the Postal Service’s facility department that we utilize to get 
results.  Let REAC be your advocate to hold the Postal Service responsible to abide by the 
lease terms. 


